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MEMO
TO: City Selection Committee
FROM: Chuck Beatty, Planning Director
DATE: May 6, 2021
RE: Appointments to Airport Land Use Commission

The make-up of the Airport Land Use Commission is determined Public Utilities Code §21670(b):
“Each commission shall consist of seven members to be selected as follows:

(1) Two representing the cities in the county, appointed by a city selection committee comprised of the
mayors of all the cities within that county, except that if there are any cities contiguous or adjacent to
the qualifying airport, at least one representative shall be appointed therefrom.

(2) Two representing the county, appointed by the board of supervisors.

(3) Two having expertise in aviation, appointed by a selection committee comprised of the managers of
all of the public airports within that county.

(4) One representing the general public, appointed by the other six members of the commission.”

Historically, the Amador County ALUC has consisted of the following members which correspond to the
Public Resources Code requirements, above:

Two members (one each) of the Jackson and Sutter Creek City Councils (2)
Two members of the Board of Supervisors, most recently Sups. Axe & Crew (2)
The Westover Field Airport Manager and their designee (2)
One member from the public, appointed by the above six members (2)

Members serve four-year staggered terms which don’t correspond to the terms of the elected officials
that serve on the Commission. The term recently held by Jackson City Councilmember Steve McLean
expired on May 1, 2021 and is currently vacant. The current ALUC roster is attached.

REQUESTED COMMITTEE ACTION: Appoint one ALUC member to represent the cities in the County per
PUC §21670(b)1 for the May 2021 — May 2025 term.
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